

Seth Fite

www.sethfite.com

Curriculum Vitae

seth@sethfite.com - 513.295.7378

Education

Savannah College of Art and Design - BFA Illustration - 2016

Apprenticeships + Residencies

The Nerdrum School - Painting Apprentice to Odd Nerdrum - Norway, Aug-Oct 2019

Wesley Gardens Artist in Residence - Fine Art Painting - Moon River, Savannah, Winter-Spring 2019

Fine Art Exhibitions

Sonder - Sulfur Studios - 2016

Animal Farm - Gutstein Gallery - Juried Exhibition - 2019

Publications

The Top 59 Living Painters - Sivilisasjon, Norwegian Magazine - December 2020

Experience

Illustration

Freelance/Contract Illustration - Savannah, GA - 2015 to Present

Fine Art

Portrait Commissions - Savannah, GA - 2015 to Present

Teaching

Irving School - Founder & Teacher - Foundational Drawing & Painting for Youth - 2015 to 2019

Habersham School - Savannah, GA - Substitute Teacher - 2017 to 2019

The Louisville School of Painting - Louisville, KY - Founder & Teacher - 2020

Biography

Seth Fite was born in Bolton, England. Only his earliest years were spent there, and the family returned to Ohio. He and his sister showed ability in drawing at a young age. Together they were heavily influenced by the American illustrators of the Golden Age and the stories they depicted. Fite's grandfather, having been raised in the Brandywine Valley, urged him to look to the Wyeths for inspiration. Eventually he learned classical painting under Beth Schott, a Cincinnati painter. At this time he began studying Rembrandt, Velazquez, and the Cincinnati master, Frank Duveneck. Fite remained her student five years before attending the Savannah College of Art and Design in Savannah, Georgia where he received a Bachelor's degree in Illustration. In 2019 he was accepted as a student to the master painter, Odd Nerdrum and began learning Nerdrum's philosophy at his studio in Norway. Fite currently paints in various locations in America, and works out of his studio school, The Louisville School of Painting, in Louisville, Kentucky.